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’ DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (if known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The home, both originally and at present, is the typical full two-story
"Greek revival” stone home. The front facade has six openings: a cen-
tered door with a small lintel window above and two tall stately windows
each side. Upstairs all three openings are doors which open onto the
balcony. All openings are headed with a simple unadorned lintel embedded
in the stone. The boxed cornice and frieze are plain. The new porch,
added by Jack West, Jr., in 1970, has simple doric columns carved from
solid tree trunks. This, plus most of the balcony woodwork , was taken
from another home of the same era. The chimney stacks are concealed
from the exterior and extend into the rooms on the interior. The windows
mostly have the original glass with its ripples, bubbles, and charming
inperfections.

Other than the porch, the only addition to the home has been an
expansion of the downstairs rear room to a dining room with fireplace,
kitchen and bath.
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Jack West, Jr. in 1968. He and his family continued the restoration with
‘quality effort and have carefully gathered furnishings authentic to the

project, held an open house and gala affair hosting more than 2,500 persons,

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The home was built c. 1882 by Benjamin Woodbury Driggs for his first
wife Olivia Pratt Driggs. It is significant because of the people that have
lived there, because it is a unique stone home, and because it has been re-
stored with loving care. : ‘

The site is within the area of the original stone fort of bLattle Creek.
The Driggs purchased the property in 1882. Benjamin Driggs was a pioneer,
colonizer, railroad builder and owner of the Battle Creek Co-op, a success-
ful general mercantile establishment. Olivia was the eldest daughter of
the noted Mormon, Parley P. Pratt. She bore 12 children. William King
Driggs, who was the 12th and the only one to be born in the rock house, is tHe
forefather of the television personalities, The King Family.

The home is unique with its 2' thick walls, built of rich colored and
textured “soft rock’ or tufa stone, quarried from the lower slopes of Mt.
Timpanogas in a quarry just four miles to the north. It is one of the best
examples of the stone homes in Utah and certainly one of the most important
in terms of the recent attention and care it has received.

The restoration of the home begab in 1917 when Clarence A. Gammett pur-=

chased the abandoned home. Then ensued a careful restoration of the home
and gardens. After the death of the Gammetts, the home was purchased by

priginal era of the home. The Wests, upon completion of their restoration
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Benjamin W. Driggs House

119 East Battlecreek Road

Pleasant Grove, Utah County, Utah

Listed in the National Regsiter: 4-14-72

Anmendment to 1972 Nomination

Additional documentation on the construction of the Driggs house has revealed
the following corrections and additions to the description:

At the end of World War I a two-story addition on the back of the house was
built of soft rock brought from Manila, Utah and laid by O1if Monson.! The
addition replaced an original lean-to. Other additions were made by the Wests
in the 1970s, including a stone garage resembling a carriage house, and a
frame room at the rear and side of the house.Z2 The carriage house/garage,
which is connected to the main house, was converted by the Nimers to a family
room, and a modern garage was built at the rear of the property. The historic
integrity of the house has not been altered.

TLuAnn Gammett March, history of the Gammett family house, copy on file
at Utah State Historical Society.

2Mrs. Evelyn Nimer, history of the Driggs House, copy on file at Utah
State Historical Society. Personal interview, March 1983.
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Benjamin W. Driggs House

119 East Battlecreek Road

Pleasant Grove, Utah County, Utah

Listed in the National Regsiter: 4-14-72

Anmendment to 1972 Nomination

Additional documentation on the history of the Driggs house has revealed the
following corrections and additions:

Built: 1865
Original Owner: William Ashton

The house which is commonly known as the Driggs House was built in 1865 by
William Ashton, a native of Marion, Alabama, and a convert to The Church of
Jesus Christ of Latter-day Saints. In 1866 Ashton married Ellen (Nellie)
Elizabeth Croxford and moved into the house which, according to grandchildren,
he had built for her in Pleasant Grove.l Six children were born to them in
this house before they moved to Vernal where they became prominent settlers.
In 1873 when all the property in Pleasant Grove was officially deeded to its
owners, the land was deeded by Mayor John Brown to Nellie E. Ashton who sold
it in 1880 to Olivia Pratt Driggs, eldest daughter of Parley P. Pratt. Olivia
was married to Benjamin Woodbury Driggs, a local merchant. Some of their
twelve children were born in this house, the last being William King Driggs
who was later famous as the father of the King Sisters, a renowned singing
group. After the death of Olivia Driggs in 1906 the house was left unoccupied
until bought in 1917 by Clarence A. Gammett. After the death of the Gammetts
the house was bought in 1968 by Jack West and was sold again in 1976 to Dr.
and Mrs. Richard Nimer.

IMrs. Hazel Ashton Robinson in a letter to Barry Roth, researcher, dated
September 29, 1972.
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